



TO: Mayor Gorton and the Urban County Council

FROM: Abigail Allan, Council Clerk's Office

CC:

DATE: 7.29.2026

SUBJECT: Ordinance Republication with Municode

Request

Authorization to republish the Code of Ordinances and the Zoning Ordinances with CivicPlus/Muniocode Publishing. The Agreement to switch publishing providers from American Legal to CivicPlus/ Municode was approved October 23, 2025. This is the Ordinance that will authorize the republication of the Ordinances. Budgetary impact is 10,177.50 with a 3% uplift after year 3.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: the agreement was approved October 23, 2025 via R-507-2025; this Ordinance will authorize the republishing of the Code and Zoning Ordinances.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: \$10,177.50

The cost for future FY is: \$13,570.00

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: yes, funds are budgeted.

Account number: 1101 123001 0001 75101

File Number: 0639-26

Director/Commissioner: Allan/Hamilton

